
Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal


From: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal


Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 2:29 PM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard Brown; Susan Boring


Subject: Re: ROC on LTO Intro section


I looked through the WOA section of intro and offered 2-3 little edits.


I made one small edit to WIIN (just to use acronym)


the below new section sounds like a good one for one of you Supes!


-- 1.3.4 New section on non-discretionary allocations: Description and why it is considered part of PA


is this what they consider non-discretionary?


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/


On Wed, May 8, 2019 at 9:54 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


We got comments back from Rosalie on the introduction section, and I could use some help to address


comments, as follows:


--1.3.2 ESA Consultation on CVP and SWP Hatcheries: Is Nimbus Fish Hatchery production in or out? If


Nimbus HGMP and HMP are part of the PA, how would we/would we analyze it?


 -- 1.3.4 New section on non-discretionary allocations: Description and why it is considered part of PA


-- 1.3.7 Without Action Scenario: Look it over, make sure it's tight


-- 1.3.11 WIIN Act: Title was a placeholder, new description. I thought I'd just address sharing the draft


BiOp, rather than all of the requirements, like sharing a timeline, quarterly meetings, etc.


-- 1.4, Consultation History:


    ++ Table 1.4-1: I cited Reclamation's BA for the table, so I don't feel the need to populate all of the cells,


per Rosalie's comment. Thoughts?


    ++ end: Brief summary of the major changes to the revised BA. Barb would give me a big ole' long list.


I'm thinking about scrolling though the BA and looking for places where there is a lot of red, like aquatic


weed mgmt in CCF. Thoughts?


-Garwin-

 _____________
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